

HEMBLINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

CHAIRMAN

Mr A Burtenshaw
Hemblington Hall
Hemblington Hall Road
Hemblington
NR13 4EF

CLERK

T W Norton
Bird In Hand
80 Mill Road
Blofield Heath
NR13 4QS

01603 713101

PARISH COUNCIL MEETING 30.9.13

PRESENT

Mr Burtenshaw
Mr Howe
Mrs Broad
Mr Broad
Mr Pickersgill

APOLOGIES

Mr Avery
PCSO Bob Hall

The Chairman introduced & welcomed Sarah Osbaldeston. Sarah has agreed to take over as Clerk to the PC as from 1.10.13

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

These having been circulated were approved & signed.

MATTERS ARISING

The Chairman confirmed that Mr Murrell's 'food store' had been approved.

The finger post reported at last meeting has still not been secured & an additional finger post has appeared on the corner of Church Lane & High Noon Lane. Clerk to investigate with BDC.

Mr Broad confirmed that the telephone box on Pedham Green was operational & has been painted.

Confirmed that no further ropes have appeared on tree at Pedham Green.

Clerk will contact Keith Simpson (MP) to advise dates for future PC meetings.

Confirmed that the dead tree has been removed.

It is understood that monies received under the 'homes bonus scheme' has no conditions relating to its expenditure.

FINANCE

Clerk reported that the Audit ending 31.3.13 had been approved. No fee will be received as income & expenditure is under £10K.

CORRESPONDENCE

Clerk advised that BPC have agreed to maintain & tidy up the corner of Pedham Road & Mill Road & this will incorporate the new bench.

Letter received from Norwich City Council (Local Plan Newsletter) this has been circulated to all members.

Letter received from the Shelroy Trust. Proposed Mrs Maby & Mr Leeder, but as unsure of Mr Leeder's circumstances members will advise the Clerk before deadline of 11.11.13.

Communications ongoing with NCC ref having a new bus stop in Ranworth Road, but advised it could take some months.

Clerk confirmed that NCC are responsible for filling the grit bin on Pedham Green.

Email received from BDC ref email from Jill Penn (Head of Finance & Revenue) this had been circulated to members.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Mr Broad advised the PC that they may be moving house later this year, they agreed to ask their neighbours to contact the Chairman if they are interested in joining. With Mr Avery having not been able to attend many meetings the Chairman would try & contact him as the PC could have a shortfall of members.

Clerk advised that PCSO Bob Hall's report confirmed no crimes reported in Hemblington.

Meeting Closed 8.15pm

NEXT MEETING 7.30pm at Heathlands on Monday 25th November 2013.